

Ricky A. Langley, PE

Senior Project Engineer

Years of Experience

22 Total 6 With Firm

Professional Registration

Professional Engineer 47511, Florida, 1994

Education

Bachelor's of Science in Civil Engineering, Mississippi State University, 1988

TIN

L524721662260

Certifications

CTQP Final Estimates - Level I
CTQP Final Estimates - Level II
CTQP QC Manager
FDEP Stormwater Management Inspector
FDOT Advanced Maintenance of Traffic
FDOT Critical Structures Construction
Issues Self Study

FDOT Disputes Review Board Member

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Ricky A. Langley, PE has over 22 years experience. He has most recently worked as a Resident/Senior Project Engineer for DRMP but has also worked in transportation production and operation positions throughout his career including District Secretary District One, Director of Production, District Construction Engineer, Resident Engineer, Project Engineer and Inspector for FDOT. He has diverse experience from planning to construction of transportation projects with his strengths being in Construction Engineering and Inspection. Throughout his career, Mr. Langley has obtained extensive organizational and management experience while managing work programs worth \$2.5 billion dollars.

WORK HISTORY

Dyer, Riddle, Mills & Precourt, Inc. (June 2004 to Present)

Mr. Langley currently serves as a Resident/Senior Project Engineer on ongoing construction projects for our CEI Division. Projects he is currently leading in FDOT District 5 include all Group 104 projects and one project from Group 98 which include projects to widen and reconstruct portions of west SR 50 in Orlando, Winter Garden and Clermont totaling approximately \$66 million. He is also currently leading one project in FDOT District One on US 98 from south of Manor Drive to North of CR 540A in Polk County. Construction of this 3.7 mile project begin in January 2011 and is anticipated to be complete in the fall of 2012. Improvements included in this project consist of widening US 98 from 4 lanes to 6 lanes, removal of old asphalt (milling) and drainage, resurfacing existing lanes, street sidewalk construction, traffic signals, signing and pavement markings.

Ricky has also previously served as the Senior Project Engineer on US 17/92 in Lake Alfred totaling approximately \$7 million for District One; new construction of OOCEA's SR 414 John Land Apopka Expressway totaling \$140 million; reconstruction and resurfacing for FDOT District Five Group 92 (State Roads 434, 426, 46 and 419) totaling \$30 million; two I-75 guardrail and signage improvement projects in Sumter County for FDOT District 5; and three intersection improvement projects for FDOT District Two in Clay and Duval Counties. Rick's duties include contract administration, performing constructability reviews, construction schedule reviews, claim analysis and reviews, maintenance of traffic reviews and QA/QC of CEI services.

Reference: John Hatfield, PE (407) 482-7821, FDOT District Five Trevor Williams, PE (407) 482-7820, FDOT District Five Ben Dreiling, PE (407) 316-3813, OOCEA Eddie Ferris (352) 315-3100, FDOT District Five Lindsey Barnwell (863) 519-4314, FDOT District One Doug McClintock (863) 519-4326, FDOT District One

Florida Department of Transportation District One, District Secretary (June 2002 to June 2004)

Mr. Langley served as the District Secretary for District One, managing the entire transportation program from planning to construction of projects, and the maintenance and operation of the entire federal and statewide transportation system for twelve counties in southwest Florida. He managed 880 employees within four different divisions. He served on the Florida Department of Transportation's Executive Board and helped in setting policy and procedure for the entire Department. His duties as District Secretary included leadership and management of the entire District while focusing on teamwork, customer needs,



continuous improvement, change management, employee motivation and obtaining results, communicating with state and local official, property owners, transportation users, transportation affiliated groups, and transportation professionals, managing a five year \$2.5 billion work program, trouble shooting the production or construction of transportation projects, giving presentations to different groups or associations, and developing viable strategies to achieve transportation objectives in District One.

Florida Department of Transportation District One, District Director of Production (April 2000 to June 2002)

Responsible for the leadership and management of the production division within District One. This division was made up of approximately two hundred employees consisting of six departments including Modal Development, Design, Right of Way Mapping and Surveying, Right of Way, Utilities and Project Management. This division was responsible for the planning, development and coordination of Federal and State transportation projects for bid and the development of contracts for grants throughout twelve counties in southwest Florida.

Florida Department of Transportation District One, District Construction Engineer (September 1998 to April 2000) Assistant District Construction (May 1996 to September 1998)

Responsible for leading and managing the District One construction program. This program included highway and bridge construction projects throughout twelve counties in southwest Florida totaling approximately \$285,000,000. He led and managed approximately one hundred and forty Department employees as well as twenty consultant firms who assisted in the administration of these construction contracts. As Assistant DCE Mr. Langley assisted the DCE in his duties.

Florida Department of Transportation District One, Resident Construction Engineer (February 1995 to February 1996)

Served as Resident Construction Engineer for Lakeland and Sebring Construction Offices. Responsible for management and administration of all construction contracts assigned to these Resident Offices. Managed fifty-three employees.

Florida Department of Transportation District One, Resident Projects Coordinator (January 1993 to January 1995)

Served as the Resident Projects Coordinator (Assistant Resident Engineer) at the Lakeland Construction Office. He was responsible for the management and administration of all in-house construction contracts. He managed all the project engineers and inspectors in the office.

Florida Department of Transportation District One, Project Engineer (January 1991to January 1993)

As a Senior Engineer Trainee, he served as a Project Engineer at the Wauchula Construction Office. Responsible for contract administration of several roadway and bridge construction projects and he supervised and trained inspection personnel.

Professional Engineer Trainee (January 1989 to January 1991)

Participated in the Florida Department of Transportation Professional Engineer Training Program. He gained engineering experience and knowledge of all areas of the Department by participating in different training phases and performing varied technical engineering tasks throughout this period. His last six months during this period were spent in a specialization phase in which he served as a Project Engineer at the Wauchula Construction Office.

Construction Inspector (May 1988 to August 1988)

Served as a Construction Inspector at the Winter Park Construction Office for the Florida Department of Transportation. His duties included inspection, documentation, and materials sampling and testing on several major construction projects.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- CEI Group 104 Projects, District Five
- US 17/92 Lake Alfred District One
- CEI Group 92 Projects, District Five
- SR 414, John Land Expressway, Orange County